GREEK ORTHODOX ARCHDIOCESE * AMERICA

DIRECT ARCHDIOCESAN DISTRICT OFFICE OF EDUCATION

March 4, 2010

TO: High School Principals, Guidance Counselomns, Boreign Language
Chairpersons

FROM: Maria MakedorDirector

RE: THE COMPREHENSIVE EXAMINATION IN MODERN GREEK

TUESDAY, JUNE 22, 2010 (1:15 p.m. — 4:15 p.m.)

Please be advised thBte Comprehensive Examination in Modern Greek for high school
Regents credits will be administered Dmesday, June 22, 2010, 1:15 p.m. - 4:15 p.m.

The Direct Archdiocesan District Office of Education of the Greek Orthodox Archdiocese of
America preparesThe Comprehensive Examination in Modern Greek according to the New
York State Regents Guidelines for comprehensiveméaions in modern languages. All
appropriate documentation is on file with (Beeek Orthodox Archdiocese of America.

In order to qualify for the Examination, studentasibe in the eighth grade or higher and have
successfully completedhree units of studies in the Modern Greek language. These
specifications are in accord with the New York 8tatquirements for Regents high school
creditsin a foreign language (New York State Syllaibizdern Languages for Communication -
Checkpoint B).

To assist in the preparation of the studentsTioe Comprehensive Examination in Modern
Greek, the Direct Archdiocesan District Office of Education has compiled into_twdooks 11
past Comprehensive Examinations in Modern Greek (1991-2002). The books — one for the
student and one for the teacher — are offgredis to the schools. To place an order, please
contact the Office or use the enclosed form.

For information and copies ®he Comprehensive Examination in Modern
Greek, please contad¥l aria M akedon, director, Direct Archdiocesan District
Office of Education /Greek Orthodox Archdioce$é\merica.
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